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Division of Finance and Business Affairs
	
	
   
Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  
5700 Cass Avenue, Suite 4200
Detroit, Michigan   48202
(313) 577-3734 




November 6, 2025


Addendum No. 2

RFP Health Sciences Research Building 
dated October 24, 2025 


This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D.

Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on October 31, 2025 for the University's RFP for Health Sciences Research Building.  A summary of the questions asked, and the University's responses are as follows:

There is a new Cost Schedule C provided with this addendum 2

Question:
Should we budget building enclosure testing based on Appendix 4-WSU HSRB-Schedule of Inspections?  There are more specifics regarding testing in Appendix 4 than in the specifications.

Answer: 
Yes, Follow Appendix 4.

Question:
How many linear feet of AAMA 501.2 testing is to be included at each location?

Answer: 
See attached test locations for 08-4400 Glazed Aluminum Framing Systems– Sketches 1-4. Include unit cost per lineal ft. for test. Revised Schedule C – Cost Schedule attached.

Question:
Is drone use in conjunction with ASTM C115 permitted on campus?

Answer: 
Use will be permitted if vendor has proper license and approval of process pre-scan by WSU staff.

Question:
For the air leakage volume testing (ASTM E 783/ASTM E 2357) - This is typically a lab or mock-up test of an air barrier system and isn't commonly performed on the in-situ installation...Can ASTM E1186 Bubble Gun or Smoke Tracer be substituted instead? These are more practical test methods for testing air leakage of field-installed air barrier systems. These tests will also allow for air testing to be performed around anchors, penetrations, and transitions, which is where significant air leakage is likely to occur.

Answer: 
ASTM E-783 Standard Test Method for Field Measurement of Air Leakage Through Installed Exterior Windows and Doors. ASTM E-783 by design is a FIELD test methodology. Please use the test specification noted.

Question:
For the field chamber air infiltration and water penetration testing – Will there be testing of a free-standing mock-up?

Answer: 
No 

Question:
Is there going to be a free-standing mock-up that will require air/water performance testing?

Answer:
No

Question:
Section 07-2119 – Should we also provide SPF field density testing in conjunction with adhesion testing?

Answer: 
Yes, both density and adhesion testing.

Question:
Section 07-2716 – ASTM E783 or E2357 - This is typically a lab or mock-up test of an air barrier system and isn't commonly performed on the in-situ installation...Can ASTM E1186 Bubble Gun or Smoke Tracer be substituted instead?  These are more practical test methods for testing the air leakage of field-installed air barrier systems. These tests will also allow for isolated air testing to be performed around anchors, penetrations, and transitions, which is where significant air leakage can occur.

Answer: 
ASTM E-783 Standard Test Method for Field Measurement of Air Leakage Through Installed Exterior Windows and Doors. ASTM E-783 by design is a FIELD test methodology. Please use the test specification noted.

Question:
In Part 3 of the majority of the specification sections related to the Building Enclosure (i.e., Division 7 sections), there is a statement that says “The Owner may employ and pay a qualified independent testing agency to perform field quality control…Should the testing agency provide a certain number of quality assurance inspection visits for any of the building envelope systems?

Answer: 
Provide testing and inspection services consistent with the testing and inspection schedule and 
individual specification sections, including sections 01 4000 – Quality Requirements and 01 4519 – Field 
Testing for Air and Water Leakage.

The Deadline for project related questions is November 6, 2025, 12:00 noon.

Bids are due by electronic submission on November 14, 2025 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning October 24, 2025. 

A copy of this Addendum, and any other documents related to this RFP opportunity, will be posted to the University Procurement Website at http://go.wayne.edu/bids (include capitalization and underscores).  When visiting the Website, click on the “Service” link in green.    

Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu.  


Thank you,
Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
Attachments:

image1.jpeg
WAYNE STATE

UNIVERSITY




